IESO Engagement

From: Natanel Lev

Sent: August 6, 2020 4:14 PM

To: IESO Engagement

Cc: Travis Lusney

Subject: GTA West (Peel/Halton) Regional Planning
Hello,

| have a request with respect to the GTA West webinar that took place on August 5, 2020 covering the discussion on the
2021 IRRP for the region. Slides 14 and 16 of the presentation contain graphs displaying summer peak demand forecasts
for the Pleasant and Halton “pockets” of the system, respectively. Could you please provides tables in Excel or CSV
containing the underlying data? Further, could you provide more detail on how peak demand is exceeding the thermal
limits (e.g., by how many MWs, how many hours, what are the limits, etc.)? Specifically, | would like to understand how
a NWA resource would need to behave in order to address these system needs.

Thanks,

Nathan Lev, JD, MES.
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